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DRAFT 

December 14, 2016 
 
John Valentino, Chairman 
Fresno Chaffee Zoo Corporation 
541 E. Terrace Ave. 
Fresno, CA 93704-5452 
 
Dear Mr. Valentino, 
 
At today’s meeting of the Fresno County Zoo Authority Board, members 
received Fresno’s Chaffee Zoo Corporation’s request to release 
$2,164,870.00 in Retention Funds held in the Escrow Account, as 
supported by your written certification that all conditions of the Escrow 
Agreement have been met, and that the construction project is final and 
complete in accordance with the construction contract and all plans and 
specifications (as certified by the project architect).   
 
Based upon your Certification to the Authority on behalf of Fresno’s 
Chaffee Zoo Corporation, the Zoo Authority Board hereby consents to 
the release of $2,164,870.00 held in escrow for the African Adventure 
project. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Michelle Roman, Chairman 
2016 Fresno County Zoo Authority Board 

 




















